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MEMORANDUM

TO:       Satpal Sidhu, County Executive

FROM: Donnell Tanksley, Sheriff

DATE:  February 23, 2024

RE:       Meridian School District — Whatcom County Sheriff's Office

Sub-Station Lease Agreement 2024- 2029

Enclosed for your review and signature is ( 1) original agreement between Meridian

School District and Whatcom County Sheriff's Office for sub-station lease.

Background and Purpose

This five ( 5) year agreement with Meridian School District is to lease a double portable
building located at 194 W. Laurel Road, Bellingham, WA for Sheriff' s Office sub- station.

Funding Amount and Source
Funding for this lease agreement will come from existing Sheriff' s Office budget.

Differences from Previous Contract

N/ A

Please contact Undersheriff Steve Harris at 6718 if you have any questions or concerns
regarding the terms of this agreement.

Thank you.

enclosure

Our vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.


